OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS., NEW MEXico

June 20, 1¢57

Southern California Pet. Corp.
Box 1071
Midland, Tex.,

Attention: Mp. Jim Warren
Gen*lemen:

The latest gas-0il ratio on your Woclworth Well No, 3=k,
Section 8, T~25-5, RA~37-E, Jalmat Pool, was 115,800 to 1. Since
this is in excess of 100,000 to 1, it will be necessary to com-
ply with the provisions of Order R~520 in applying for a non-
standard gas proration unit. This well will remain on the oil
schedule for July and August which should be sufficient time to
obtain an NSP Crder.

Yours very truly,

CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R, F, Montgomery
Proration Fanager

RFM/mc






